
PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

JULY 1, 2019 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, JULY 1, 2019 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN 
HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 

Item 1: Submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request to discuss plans to repair or replace existing courtyard walls, improve 
parking, repair or replace rotting window frames, replace an existing cinderblock wall along Calle de Guadalupe, and 
generally improve and upgrade the landscaping of the east and south sides of a commercial building at 2489/2461 Calle de 
Guadalupe. (Cases 060923, 060924, 060925, 060926) Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
Item 2: Submitted by Ashleigh and Jeff Curry; a request to discuss plans to construct a three-car garage as an addition to 
their existing dwelling on a property at 1626 West Union Avenue. (Case 060927) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

JULY 1, 2019   

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, JULY 1, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion.

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Regular Meeting of 6/17/2019
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL

Zoning Permits
1. Case 060913 – 304 Capris Arc, submitted by Erus Energy for Francisco Holguin; a request for a zoning

permit to allow the installation of photo-voltaic panels on a dwelling at this Address. Zoned: Residential, one
acre lots (R-1)

2. Case 060914 – 2461 Calle de Principal, submitted by EMT Electric for Armando Torres; a request for a
zoning permit to allow the replacement of an electric panel on a structure at this address. Zoned: Historical
Commercial (HC)

3. Case 060916 –.2425 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Art Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the
reroof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

4. Case 060919 – 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to
allow the installation of a drywell and the grading of a parking area on a commercial property at these
addresses. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)



 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Cases: 
1.  Case 060918 – 1874 West Union Avenue, Arturo and Pedro Jurado; a request for a zoning permit to allow 

the installation of a loading dock on a commercial building at this address. Zoned: General Commercial ( C)  
2. Case 060920 – 2250 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Robert Hamilton, a zoning permit to allow the 

repainting of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)   
3. Case 060921 – 3116 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Norm Fristoe for LAMA Properties, LLC; a request 

for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a covered wooden porch over a patio at the rear of a dwelling 
at this address. Zoned: Residential Agricultural (RA)  

4. Case 060922 – 3200 Estrada Road, submitted by Eric Liefeld a request for a zoning permit to construct a 
porch and a pergola over a patio at the front of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential Agricultural 
(RA)  

5.  Case 060923 - 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the repair or replacement of the cinderblock wall around Ruby Sun Spa, and the widening of doorways 
in the wall at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was discussed during the Work 
Session – Part of Item 1) 

6. Case 060924 - 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the repair or replacement of window frames in the building at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR) (This case was discussed during the Work Session – Part of Item 1)   

7. Case 060925 - 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the replacement of a two -foot high yard wall along Calle de Guadalupe on a property at these addresses. 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was discussed during the Work Session – Part of Item 1)  

8. Case 060926 - 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow landscaping on a commercial property at these addresses. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This 
case was discussed during the Work Session – Part of Item 1)   

9. Case 060927 – 1626 West Union Avenue, submitted by Ashleigh and Jeff Curry; a request for a zoning permit 
to construct a three-car garage as an addition to their existing dwelling on a property at this address.  Zoned: 
Rural Farm (RF) (This case was discussed during the Work Session – Item 2+)   

 
Business Registrations 
10. Permit 0808 – 3301 Gandy Lane, submitted by Jessica M. White Cason for “Enchanted Earth Wellness”, a 

request for a business license to operate an office out of a dwelling at this address for a Health Coaching and 
Yoga instruction business.  Zoned: Residential, one acre lots (R-1)  

11. Permit 0809 – 3301 Gandy Lane, submitted by Earl Cason for “Earl Cason Consulting”, a request for a 
business license to operate an office out of a dwelling at this address for a Life Coaching and Business 
consulting operation.   Zoned: Residential, one acre lots (R-1)  

12.  Permit 0810 – 2205 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Wendy Weir for “Agave Artists”, a request for a 
business license to operate an art gallery out of a former rental dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic 
Commercial (HC)  

 
Sign Permits 
13. Sign Permit 060928 – 2411 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Shauna Martinez for “Truart of the Earth”; a 

request for a zoning permit install a wall sign at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)  
14. Sign Permit 060929 – 2411 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Wendy Weir for “Agave Artists”, a request 

for a zoning permit to install a wall sign at this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 

VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS   
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 6/14/19 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

MAY 20, 2019 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

JULY 1, 2019 
ITEM 1 

 
Submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request to discuss plans to repair or replace existing courtyard walls, improve 
parking, repair or replace rotting window frames, replace an existing cinderblock wall along Calle de Guadalupe, 
and generally improve and upgrade the landscaping of the east and south sides of a commercial building at 
2489/2461 Calle de Guadalupe. (Cases 060923, 060924, 060925, 060926) Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The subject property contains the southern an adobe structure that dates back to the 1850’5. Arthur Fountain 
became the owner of the structure around 1900, and the structure has been in the Fountain family since then. 
The southern third of the structure was owned by Artie Fountain until recently, at which time the applicant 
purchased the property. Aside from some minor repairs, there has not been much work done to the property in 
the past few years.  
 
The applicant would like to restore some of the historic feel to the structure that he feels has been gradually lost 
over time as a result of inadequate repairs and neglect. In addition to repairs to the interior of the structure, 
including electrical upgrades, he would like to renew the original historic character of the open areas on the east 
side of the structure. Renovations will incorporate and reinforce the concept of this block being historically the 
“Transportation Block” of Mesilla, according to the Historical Register.  This will include the replacement of 
non-historic concrete block walls; widening doorways, repairing windows, and replacing doors and gates with 
more historically appropriate doors and gates; the repair and upgrading of the parking area and drainage features; 
and generally landscaping the area to improve its appeal and historic character.  
 
The applicant has submitted several zoning permit requests for the proposed work. Photos and diagrams of the 
structure are attached to illustrate what currently exists and what will be done. Excerpts from the Historical 
Register are also included for reference. The permits are as follows:  
 
1. Case 060923 … a request for a zoning permit to allow the repair or replacement of the cinderblock wall 
around Ruby Sun Spa, and the widening of doorways in the wall at this address.  
2. Case 060924 … a request for a zoning permit to allow the repair or replacement of window frames in the 
building at this address.  
3. Case 060925 … a request for a zoning permit to allow the replacement of a two -foot high yard wall along 
Calle de Guadalupe on a property at these addresses.  
4. Case 060926 … a request for a zoning permit to allow landscaping on a commercial property at these 
addresses  
  
CONSISTENCY WITH THE CODE: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work will not result in any changes to the structure that will 
affect its Historical character, and that the work will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

Chapter 18.33 – Historic Preservation 
18.33.040 Declaration of purpose and statement of public policy. 
A. The board of trustees declares that the historical heritage of Mesilla and its historic buildings and its 
historic districts are among its most valued and important assets. The board finds that some buildings having 
historical, architectural, aesthetic and cultural value have been neglected, altered or destroyed 
notwithstanding the feasibility of preserving and continuing the use of such buildings and without adequate 
consideration of the irreplaceable loss to the public and the town. The board finds that the historic character 
of Mesilla is of vital importance in maintaining the economy of the town and that its historic landmarks and 
the buildings in its historic district can be preserved, rehabilitated and used. The board finds that this chapter 
benefits all the residents of Mesilla and all the owners of property.  
 
  



B. The board of trustees declares as a matter of public policy that the preservation, protection and use of 
historic landmarks and buildings in the historic districts are a public necessity because they have a special 
character or a special historic, architectural, aesthetic or cultural value and thus serve as visible reminders 
of the history and heritage of this town, state and nation. The board declares as a matter of public policy that 
this chapter is required in the interest of the health, safety, welfare and economic well-being of the public. 
The board declares as a matter of public policy that the identification and designation of historic landmarks 
and historic districts and the approval or disapproval of exterior changes to designated property or their 
demolition or relocation or new construction on the site are stated to be a public purpose. [Ord. 2011-03] 
 

Since the proposed work will not change the use or style of the structure, and since the work will need to address 
the guidelines set forth by the Secretary of the Interior for Historic structures as well as the requirements of 
Section 18.33 – Historic Preservation of the Code, the PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work will 
meet these requirements. Also, the proposed work will need to meet the requirements of the Building code where 
applicable.  

 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed renovations and 
will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 

 

PHOTO OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PRINCIPAL & CALLE DE CORREO 

 
  



PHOTO OF THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE PROPERTY SHOWING SOME OF THE PARKING 

 
 

PHOTO OF THE EAST SIDE OF THE PROPERTY SHOWING SOME OF THE WALLS 

 
  















cynthia
Line

cynthia
Line

cynthia
Line

cynthia
Typewritten Text
[CONTINUED]



cynthia
Line

cynthia
Line

cynthia
Line













































PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JULY 1, 2019 

ITEM 2 
 

 
Submitted by Ashleigh and Jeff Curry; a request to discuss plans to construct a three-car garage as an addition to their 
existing dwelling on a property at 1626 West Union Avenue. (Case 060927) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The property currently contains the applicant’s dwelling and a pecan grove. The is one of several five-acre properties 
located along a private road that extends north from West Union Avenue. The subject lot is located at the north end of the 
private road. The property is surrounded to the north and west by other similar sized properties, all zoned RF. To the east 
is Gandy Lane, which is zoned R-1 and contains residential properties ranging in size from 0.5 acres to 1 acre. Generally, 
most of the lots in the area contain large single-family dwellings and site-built storage structures along with pecan groves.  
 
The garage structure will be a wood framed building 1631 square feet in size and about 13 feet in height with a pitched 
shed roof on trusses. The garage will replace several existing storage sheds and a kennel on the property and will be 
attached to the south side of the existing dwelling (see attached site plans). The exterior will be finished to match the 
dwelling.  There is no side setback requirement in the RF zone. There will be electric and water in the structure. The garage 
will be used for the storage of household items and bicycles; as a garage for three vehicles; and as a workshop and hobby 
area for the applicants. 
  
According to the applicant, the style and color of the structure will match the attached dwelling and will not be out of 
character with other garages or dwellings in the surrounding area or the RF zone.  
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed garage is compatible with the development or other properties in the 
area, and for the zoning of the property and the dwelling on the property. 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE CODE: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure will be compatible with the historical aspect of the 
surrounding area, and will be consistent with the following section of the Code: 

18.20.020 Permitted uses. (RF Zone) 
A lot in the RF zone shall be used for the following purposes only: 

J. Accessory structures and uses such as barns, corrals, sheds, pens and similar structures customarily 
incidental to any of the above uses, when located on the same lot. 

(Since the proposed garage is attached to the dwelling and will be used for the storage of household items as well 
as being used as a garage for family vehicles, the garage is an ancillary use to the existing dwelling.) 

 
The applicant has been informed that a building permit will be required from the State (CID) if the proposed structure is 
approved by the Town and that the applicable building codes used by CID will need to be met. 

 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction of and will be 
available to answer any questions that may arise. 

 

 

 

  



NORTH SIDE OF THE DWELLING SHOWING EXISTING PARKING FOR VEHICLES 

 
 

SOUTH SIDE OF THE DWELLING SHOWING THE SHEDS AND CARPORT TO BE REPLACED 

 
 















 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

JUNE 17, 2019 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

                                                                                                     
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AGENDA 
JUNE 17, 2019 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, JUNE 17, 2019 AT 5:45 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN 
HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 

 
Item 1: Submitted by Gary Young; a request to discuss plans to construct a new dwelling on a vacant property located to 
the west of 2700 Snow Road. (Case 060912) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise.  Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, explaining that the proposed dwelling would not be out of character with the property or the 
area, and that there were other similar dwellings in the surrounding area. There were no issues. 
 

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
JUNE 17, 2019   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, JUNE 17, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM 
OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commissioner Lucero was absent. All others were present. There was a quorum. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda. A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Prieto, seconded 
by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion 
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Houston, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Regular Meeting of 5/20/2019; and Special Meeting of 
6/7/2019 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Zoning Permits 
1. Case 060904 – 2908 Calle del Sur, submitted by John P. Frietze; 2330 Calle de Principal; a request for a 

zoning permit to allow a roofing layover on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)   
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

2. Case 060905 – 2990 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Edward Gibson; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the reroofing of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential Agricultural (RA)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

3. Case 060906 – 2252 Calle de Arroyo, submitted by Eric Liefeld; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
emergency roof repair of a vacant structure at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 



 

4. Case 060907 – 2810 Calle Principal, submitted by Larry Limon; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of seven rotten poles on a front porch and carport of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

5. Case 060910 – 2149 Calle de Los Huertos, submitted by Gabriel Quintana, a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the grading of the property and the addition of crusher fines to a driveway on a residential property at 
this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
Susan Krueger – resident  
     (Inaudible) 
 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Business Registrations 
1. Permit 0806 – 2220 Calle de Parian, submitted by Ryan Romero for “Topaz”; a request for a business license 

to operate a hair salon at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

2. Permit 0807 – 2411 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Shauna Martinez for “Truart of the Earth”; a request 
for a business license to operate a retail crystal, mineral, and related gift shop at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC) Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no 
issues with the proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Nevarez and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

Cases: 
3.  Case 060908 – 2220 Calle de Parian, submitted by Ryan Romero for “Topaz”; a request for a zoning permit 

to allow a wall sign and a free-standing sign for a business at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial 
(HC)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

4. Case 060909 – 2920 Camino Castillo, submitted by Justin Bannister; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the addition of a wooden privacy wall to a rock wall on a property at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-
acre (R-1)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

5. Case 060911 – 2149 Calle de Los Huertos, submitted by Gabriel Quintana, a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the landscaping of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

6. Case 060912 – Snow Court (address to be assigned), submitted by Gary Young; a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the construction of a new dwelling on this property. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) (This case was 
discussed during the Work Session.) 

7. Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work Session. 
The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed request. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote 
of 3 - 0. 
 

VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
  
VII.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
Commissioner Nevarez stated that he would like to distribute information he obtained at the las NMLZO workshop to the 
PZHAC at a future meeting.  
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT –  The meeting was adjourned at 6:17 pm. 
 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

MAY 20, 2019 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060913 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 7/1/2019] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060913 – 304 Capris Arc, submitted by Erus Energy for Francisco Holguin; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the installation of photo-voltaic panels on a dwelling at this Address. Zoned: Residential, one acre lots (R-1)   
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will install a photo-voltaic system on the roof of a dwelling at this address.  The applicant has been 
informed that a permit and required inspections will have to be obtained through CID. Similar installations have 
been allowed in this area. Due to the fact that the subject installation will be on a shallow pitched roof, the proposed 
system will not cause any negative visual impacts to the surrounding properties.  

 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a job that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; and 
since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may 
be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or 
create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF PROPERTY FROM THE CAPRI ARC 

 







ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060914 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 7/1/2019] 

 
Item: 
Case 060914 – 2461 Calle de Principal, submitted by EMT Electric for Armando Torres; a request for a zoning 
permit to allow the replacement of an electric panel on a structure at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial 
(HC)   
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will replace an electric panel on the wall of a commercial structure at this address in order to upgrade 
the electrical system to the structure.  The applicant has been informed that a permit and required inspections will 
have to be obtained through CID. Similar installations have been allowed in this area. Due to the fact that this is a 
replacement of an existing panel, the proposed repair will not cause any negative visual impacts to the surrounding 
properties.  

Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; and 
since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may 
be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative 
Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do 
not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be 
approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community 
development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PRINCIPAL 

 







ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060906 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 6/17/2019] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060916 – 2425 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Art Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the reroof 
of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant intends to replace the roof covering on a dwelling at this address in order to repair storm damage to 
the roof. The replacement roof will be the same as the original an there will be no changes to the structure. The 
repairs will be on a flat roof and will not be visible from the ground.  There will be no change to the appearance or 
style of the structure. The applicant has been informed that a permit from CID will be needed.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; and 
since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may 
be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative 
Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do 
not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be 
approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community 
development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE SANTIAGO 

  







ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060919 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 6/1/2019] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060919 – 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the installation of a drywell and the grading of a parking area on a commercial property at these addresses. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
  
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant intends to regrade the side yard and repair a parking area for commercial building at this address. 
Twork will address drainage issues that have occurred on the property in the past. There will be no changes to the 
structure or style of the dwelling. This is all flatwork that will not change the appearance of the dwelling.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; and 
since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may 
be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative 
Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do 
not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be 
approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community 
development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE LOS HUERTOS 

 
 











 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

MAY 20, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060918 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Item: 
Case 060918 – 1874 West Union Avenue, Arturo and Pedro Jurado; a request for a zoning permit to allow the installation 
of a loading dock on a commercial building at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The applicants would like to install a metal roll up door on the south side of the existing building, which had been used as 
a cotton gin. (The building is now being used by the applicant to store supplies for his other business. This is an allowed 
use of the structure under the General Commercial zoning of the property.) This door will then be used as a loading dock 
for the structure. Currently there are no doors or openings in this part of the structure. According to the applicant, there will 
be no changes to the use of the building as a result of the addition of this door, and the structure will not be changed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $4000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed door will be consistent with the development of land in the C zoning 
district.  Additionally, the request appears to meet all other development and application requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a roll up door on the south side of a former cotton gin on the property.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed door will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

VIEW OF PROPERTY FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 



 
VIEWS OF SOUTH SIDE OF BLDG. WEST UNION SHOWING PROPOSED DOOR LOCATION  

 
 

         







PZHAC ACTION FORM 
ZONING PERMIT 060920 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/2019] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

Item: 
Case 060920 – 2250 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Robert Hamilton, a zoning permit to allow the repainting 
of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)   

Staff Analysis: 
According to the Historic Register for the Town, the dwelling appears to have been built in the 1890’s to 1910 
(see attached pages from the Register). The dwelling does not appear to have changed much from the time it was 
included in the Register (see attached photo). Currently, the dwelling is painted in a color that is very similar to 
“Cashmere”, which is an approved color (see attached photo). The applicant would like to repaint the dwelling 
in a darker color that is similar to “Adobe” (see attached) which is also an allowed color in the Town.  

There will be no changes to the dwelling itself. The color will be similar to other structures and dwellings in the 
area.   

Estimated Cost: @ $150.00 

Consistency with the Code: 
A photo of the dwelling is attached. According to the applicant, the color chosen will be compatible with the 
surrounding properties. Since the dwelling is in a Historic zoning district, the following section of the Code 
applies: 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of
the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal.
All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of
appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the
development zone of the proposed work.

The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of 
the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 

Findings: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request.
• The proposed work consists of repainting the dwelling.
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed color meets all applicable Code requirements.

PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT.
2. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT with conditions.
3. Reject the permit.

PZHAC ACTION: 



PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE PRINCIPAL SHOWING THE EXISTING COLOR 

 
 

ALLOWED COLORS 

 





cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Oval

cynthia
Oval



cynthia
Rectangle





 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060921 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Item: 
Case 060921 – 3116 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Norm Fristoe for LAMA Properties, LLC; a request for a zoning 
permit to allow the construction of a covered wooden porch over a patio at the rear of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Residential Agricultural (RA) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to install a 14 foot by 20-foot wood frame porch over an existing patio behind a dwelling at this 
location (see attached photo and site plan). The frame will consist of eleven 4” by 8” 14-foot long rafters supported by a 
20-foot long 6” by 8” beam on three 8-foot high columns over the patio. The roof will be built up composition over an 
OSB deck. The overall construction will not be out of character with the existing dwelling.  The purpose of the porch is to 
provide the patio with protection from the sun and elements.  
 
The dwelling is not in the Historic District and is not listed in the historical Register for the Town. Additionally, the Town 
does not have architectural standard in the RA zone. However, the PZHAC has consistently checked that new construction 
and additions confirm to other structures in the area. To this extent, the proposed porch will not be out of character with 
other porches that have been built throughout the Town. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $8000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed porch will be consistent with the development of land in the RA 
zoning district.  Additionally, the request appears to meet all other development and application requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a porch over a patio at the rear of the dwelling on the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed porch will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the permit.   
2. Approve the permit with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

  



 
VIEW OF THE FRONT OF THE PROPERTY FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 

VIEW OF THE REAR OF THE DWELLING SHOWING THE PATIO 

 









 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060922 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Item: 
Case 060922 – 3200 Estrada Road, submitted by Eric Liefeld a request for a zoning permit to construct a porch and a 
pergola over a patio at the front of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential Agricultural (RA)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to install a 6.5 foot by 30-foot wood frame porch and a 12 foot by 30 foot wide pergola over an 
existing patio and entryway at the front of a dwelling at this location (see attached photo and framing plan). The wood 
frame porch will consist of a series of 2” by 6” rafters that range in length from 6.5 feet to 8 feet supported by a 6foot by 8 
foot beam running the length of the porch. This will be supported by 6” by 6” posts. The roof will be corrugated metal to 
match the existing porch on rough-sawn 1” decking. The pergola will have 6” by 6” posts supporting 6” by 8” beams and 
2” by 6” rafters. The roofing material will be corrugated tin on rough-sawn 1” decking to match the porch. The overall 
construction will not be out of character with the existing dwelling.  The purpose of the porch  and pergola is to provide 
the front of the dwelling with protection from the sun and elements, and to provide an area for entertaining..  
 
Although an older adobe structure, the dwelling is not in the Historic District and is not listed in the historical Register for 
the Town. Additionally, the Town does not have architectural standards in the RA zone. However, the PZHAC has 
consistently checked that new construction and additions confirm to other structures in the area. To this extent, the 
proposed porch will not be out of character with other porches that have been built throughout the Town. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $3000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:,  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed porch and pergola when finished will be consistent with the 
development of land in the RA zoning district.  Additionally, the request appears to meet all other development and 
application requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a porch and pergola over the front patio of a dwelling on the structure 

on the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed porch and pergoa will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the permit.  
2. Approve the permit with conditions.   
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

  





 
VIEW OF THE FRONT OF THE DWELLING FROM THE APPLICANT’S DRIVEWAY 

 

VIEW SHOWING THE PROPOSED LOCATION OF THE PORCH & PERGOLA 

 









 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060924 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 1) 

 
Item: 
Case 060924 - 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to allow the repair 
or replacement of the cinderblock wall around Ruby Sun Spa, and the widening of doorways in the wall at this address. 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed request was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed window frame repair will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate 
solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The 
PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed window frame repair will not be acceptable to the zoning of the 
property, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant 
can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based 
on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $10,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed repairs will be consistent with the zoning requirements for this 
property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other 
sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of repairing rotten and decaying window frames on the structure on the property.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060925 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 1) 

 
Item: 
Case 060925 - 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of a two -foot high yard wall along Calle de Guadalupe on a property at these addresses. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed request was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the replacement wall will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed replacement wall will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, 
and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can 
return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on 
the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $15,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed replacement wall will be consistent with the zoning requirements for 
this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all 
other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing an existing concrete block wall on the property.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060926 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 1) 

 
Item: 
Case 060926 - 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to allow landscaping 
on a commercial property at these addresses. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed request was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed work on the proposed landscaping will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or 
if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will 
be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed landscaping wall will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, 
and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can 
return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on 
the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $5000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed landscaping will be consistent with the zoning requirements for this 
property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other 
sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of landscaping the property. .  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060926 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Part of Item 1) 

 

Item: 
Case 060926 - 2461/2489 Calle Principal, submitted by Joseph W. Foster; a request for a zoning permit to allow landscaping 
on a commercial property at these addresses. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed request was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed dwelling will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed dwelling will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and 
no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $469,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling will be consistent with the zoning requirements for this 
property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other 
sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of constructing a new single family dwelling at 1940 Calle Pecana in the HR zoning distict.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.   Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060927 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060927 – 1626 West Union Avenue, submitted by Ashleigh and Jeff Curry; a request for a zoning permit to construct 
a three-car garage as an addition to their existing dwelling on a property at this address.  Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed request was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed garage will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed garage will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and no 
other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return with 
a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request 
not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed garage will be consistent with the zoning requirements for this 
property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other 
sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a garage at this address.    
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Approve this request.   
2.  Approve this request with conditions. .  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

MAY 20, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 0808 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/19] 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Item: 
Permit 0808 – 3301 Gandy Lane, submitted by Jessica M. White Cason for “Enchanted Earth Wellness”, a request for 
a business license to operate an office out of a dwelling at this address for a Health Coaching and Yoga instruction 
business.  Zoned: Residential, one acre lots (R-1)  
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use part of the dwelling at this address as an office for a 
business that provides for instruction at the client’s location. There will be no customers or clients coming to the 
property. The applicant will continue to use the dwelling as her primary occupancy.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The proposed home occupation meets the requirements of Section 18.52.030 Home Occupations-General Conditions 
of the Code, which also allows Home Occupations in HR zones.  
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the residential character of the property. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in the R-1 zoning district.  
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM GANDY LANE 

 
 

 











PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 0809 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/19] 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Item: 
Permit 0809 – 3301 Gandy Lane, submitted by Earl Cason for “Earl Cason Consulting”, a request for a business license 
to operate an office out of a dwelling at this address for a Life Coaching and Business consulting operation.   Zoned: 
Residential, one acre lots (R-1)  
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use part of the dwelling at this address as an office for a 
consulting business. Research and design work will be done on a home computer and over the internet, and the final 
product will be available to clients over the internet or by e-mail. There will be no customers or vendors coming to the 
property. The applicant will continue to use the dwelling as his primary occupancy.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The proposed home occupation meets the requirements of Section 18.52.030 Home Occupations-General Conditions 
of the Code, which also allows Home Occupations in HR zones.  
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the residential character of the property. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in the R-1 zoning district.  
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM GANDY LANE 

 
 











PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 0810 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/1/19] 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Item: 
Permit 0810 – 2205 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Wendy Weir for “Agave Artists”, a request for a business 
license to operate an art gallery out of a former rental dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC)  
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use the front part of the structure at this address as an art 
gallery for the display and sale of artwork.   The remainder of the structure will remain vacant. This is a retail use that is 
allowed in the Historical Commercial district and is similar to other uses that have been allowed by the PZHAC at other Historical 
Commercial locations in the past. The proposed use will not result in any character of the area.   
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The request is for a commercial retail operation in the Historic Commercial district and is consistent with all applicable sections of 
the MTC. There will be no changes to the structure. The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical 
elements or style of the structure.  There will be some cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure. Since there is no parking 
associated with the structure, the applicant will be required to pay a $150 parking fee each time the business license is renewed.. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the character of the area.  
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in the HC zoning district.  
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM CALLE DE SAN ALBINO 

 









 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JULY 1, 2019 

 

SIGN PERMITS 
 

  



 PZHAC ACTION FORM 
SIGN REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW] 
“Truart of the Earth” 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Item: 
Sign Permit 060928 – 2411 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Shauna Martinez for “Truart of the Earth”; a request for a 
zoning permit install a wall sign at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Work to be Done:  
The applicant would like to install a 3.5 square foot wood sign with burnt lettering in a green wood frame  (see attached 
diagram) on the wall at the front of the store (see attached photo).   
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will be consistent with the following Sections of the Sign Code (Chapter 18.65) that specifically apply to this 
project. 

 
18.65.140 Wall signs. 

A. Wall Sign Area. 
1. Within the Historical Commercial (H-C) zone, the wall sign area, on any given house or building, shall in no 

case exceed 10 percent of any wall area including apertures or 15 square feet, whichever is less. Dimensions 
of painted signs or graphics with no frame shall be determined by measuring the extent of the painted sign or 
graphic horizontally and vertically and calculating the area 

(The proposed wall sign is less than 3.5 square feet in area. The sign will not project above the side of the 
building.) 

 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a 3.5 square foot wall sign on the front of the building at this address.  
• The subject property is zoned Historical Commercial (HC) 
• The proposed signs will not have negative impacts on the surrounding businesses in the area. 
• The proposed signs will be consistent with the Code. 

  
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE SHOWING SIGN LOCATION 

 







 PZHAC ACTION FORM 
SIGN REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW] 
“Agave Artists” 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Item: 
Sign Permit 060929 – 2411 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Wendy Weir for “Agave Artists”, a request for a zoning 
permit to install a wall sign at this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Work to be Done:  
The applicant would like to install a 3 foot by 2 foot (6 square foot) brushed aluminum with green and white coloring to 
be installed on the front wall of the structure near the entrance (see attached illustration and photo).   
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will be consistent with the following Sections of the Sign Code (Chapter 18.65) that specifically apply to this 
project. 

 
18.65.140 Wall signs. 

A. Wall Sign Area. 
1. Within the Historical Commercial (H-C) zone, the wall sign area, on any given house or building, shall in no 

case exceed 10 percent of any wall area including apertures or 15 square feet, whichever is less. Dimensions 
of painted signs or graphics with no frame shall be determined by measuring the extent of the painted sign or 
graphic horizontally and vertically and calculating the area 

(The proposed wall sign is 6 square feet in area. The sign will not project above the side of the building.) 
 

Findings of Fact: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a 6 square foot wall sign on the front of the building at this address.  
• The subject property is zoned Historical Commercial (HC) 
• The proposed signs will not have negative impacts on the surrounding businesses in the area. 
• The proposed signs will be consistent with the Code. 

  
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE SHOWING SIGN LOCATION 

 








	Permit 060920-write up.pdf
	18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit.
	A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of new construction...

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



